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Lusaka East, Lusaka South, Chambishi, Roma Industrial Park, Sub Sahara Gemstone Industrial
Park.
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Name Contact Information Web site
Ministry of Address: New Governme.:nt Complex,
Commerce, Nasser Road, Lusaka, Zambia .
Trade and Tel: +260211228301/9 www.mcti.gov.zm
Industry Fax: +2.60211226.984
Email: info@mcti.gov.zm
. Address: Privatisation House, Nasser
Zambia
Development Road, Lusaka www.zda.org.zm
Agency Tel: +260 211 220177
Email: info@zda.org.zm
Address: Kent Building, Haile Selassie
Road, Lusaka, Zambia
Zambia Tel: +260 211 255282
Department of +260 211 428800 www.zambiaimmigration.gov.zm
Immigration Email: pro@zambiaimmigration.gov.zm
zambiavisa@zambiaimmigration.gov.zm
support@zambiaimmigration.gov.zm
Head Office: Revenue House, Kabwe
Roundabout, Kalambo Road, LUSAKA.
Customer Service Centre: Kalambo Road,
Zambia New Revenue Hall, Private Bag W138,
Revenue Lusaka. WWW.zra.org.zm
Authority Tel: +260 211 380000
+260 211 382831
Call Centre: +260 211 381111
Email: advice@zra.org.zm
Ministry of Charter House, Independence Avenue,
Foreign Affairs | P.O. Box 50069, Lusaka, Zambia.
and Tel: +260-211-252666 www.mofaic.gov.zm
International +260-211-252668
Cooperation | Email: mofaic@grz.gov.zm
Address: Fairley Road, Lusaka, Zambia
Ministry of | Tel: +260 211 254158/251444 www.motl.gov.zm
Transport Fax. +260211251795 ) B
Email: info@mtc.gov.zm
.. Address: Mulungushi House,
Ministry of
Fisheries and Mdependence Avenue, Lusaka www.mfl.gov.zm
. Tel: +260 977 413270
Livestock .
Email: info@mfl.gov.zm
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Address: Chimanga Road, Lusaka
Tel: +260 211 251843

+260 211 250657

+260 211 253786

Ministry of +260 211 251235 WWw.mof.gov.zm
Finance | Fax: +260 211 251078 -MOL.EDV.
+260 211 254335
+260 211 254995
+260 211 251204
Email: info@mof.gov.zm
Address: Mulungushi House,
.. Independence Avenue, Lusaka
Ministry of .
Agriculture Tel: +260 01-253933 www.agriculture.gov.zm
g Fax: +260 250305
Email: pcd@maff.gov.zm
.. Address: Mulungushi House,
Ministry of
Lands and Independence Avenue, Lusaka
Natural Tel: +260211252323/252320 www.mlnr.gov.zm
Fax: +260211251927
Resources

Email: info@mlnr.gov.zm

ZESCO Limited

Address: Great East Road, Stand No.
6949, Lusaka.

Tel: +2600211363636

Email: contactcentre@zesco.co.zm

WWWw.zeSsC0.Co.zm

35 |


mailto:info@mof.gov.zm
http://www.mof.gov.zm/
mailto:pcd@maff.gov.zm
http://www.agriculture.gov.zm/
mailto:info@mlnr.gov.zm
http://www.mlnr.gov.zm/
mailto:contactcentre@zesco.co.zm
http://www.zesco.co.zm/

o

1

k‘f‘ﬂ ECS -
N srall gl Jatasl L al) uan oy sgan Bl
R Egyptian Commercial Service g)‘éﬂ\ m‘
) LSl gl
Jas) cilaand paf
Name Contact Information Web site
) P.O Box 30844, Lusaka, Zambia
Zambia
Chamber of Tel: +260-211-252483 _
Commerce & Fax: +260-211-253020 www.zambiachamber.org
Mobile:+260971581467
Industry . . .
Email: secretariat@zacci.co.zm
Address: Plot number 6438 Mungwi Road,
Zambia Heavy Industrial Area, Lusaka
Association of | Tel: +260 211 253696 WWW.Zam.co.zm
Manufacturers | Fax: +260 211 253693
Email: info@zam.co.zm
Address: Mpile Office park, Cathedral Hill,
Zambia 74 Independence avenue, Lusaka
Chamber of Tel: +260 211 258383/4 WWWw.mines.org.zm
Mines Fax: +260 211 258383/4
Email: info@mines.org.zm
Lusaka Address: Stand No. F8 Bluegum Walk,
Chamber of | Showgrounds, Lusaka, Zambia
Commerce and | Tel: +260 978 980170, +260 955 229501 www.lusakachamber.com
Industry Email: lusakachamber@gmail.com
Kitwe & Address: Engineers’ House, 8, Kantanta St,
District Nkana East, Kitwe .
Chamber of | Tel: +260 2 221681/225345 www kitwechamber.com
Commerce Email: secretariat@kitwechamber.com
Ndola & Address: Office no 21 BroadWalk Shopping
District Center Broadway Road,
Chamber of Ndola 50100, Zambia www.ndolachamber.com
Commerce and | Tel: +260 955 92 83 11
Industry Email: info@ndolachamber.com
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Zambia National
Commercial Bank
(Zanaco)

Contact Information

Address: Cairo Road, Lusaka, Zambia
Email: customerservice@zanaco.co.zm

Web site

WWW.Zanaco.co.zm

Zambia Industrial
Commercial Bank
(z1CB)

Address: 5th Floor Longacres Mall — Office
Block Stand No. 27395 Alick Nkhata Road,
Mass Media, Lusaka

Email: info@zicbh.co.zm

www.zicb.co.zm

Standard Chartered
Bank Zambia

Email: customer.first@sc.com

WWW.SC.com.zm

Absa (Barclays)
Bank

Address: Elunda Office Park, Plot
4643/4644 Private Bag E308, Addis Ababa
roundabout, Rhodes Park, Lusaka

Tel:

Switchboard: +(260) (211) 366 150/169
Fax: + (260) (211) 225553

Email: customerservice.zm@absa.africa

www.absa.co.zm

First National Bank
(FNB)

Tel: +260 211 366 800/+260 211 366 362
Email: fnb@fnbzambia.co.zm
service@fnbzambia.co.zm

www.fnbzambia.co.zm

EcoBank Zambia

Tel: +260 211 250 056 — 7
+260211250202-4
+260 211 367 390

Email: ecobankenguiries@ecobank.com

www.ecobank.com/zm

Citibank Zambia

Address: Stand 4646, Addis Ababa
Roundabout, Lusaka 10101, Zambia

Tel: +260 211 444492/93

Fax: +260 211 258911

Email: citiservice.zambia@citi.com

www.citigroup.com

Lal § 8 & LAY ciasall ar

News Paper Web site

Times of Zambia

www.times.co.zm

Zambia Daily Mail

www.daily-mail.co.zm

Lusaka Times

www.lusakatimes.com

News Diggers

www.diggers.news.com

Daily Nation

www.dailynationzambia.com
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Name Contact Information Web site
Address: Church Road, Lusaka,
TAJ Pamodzi P.O Box-35450 www.tajhotels.com/taj-pamodzi-
Hotel Tel:+260 21 125 4455 lusaka
Email: pamodzi.lusaka@tajhotels.com
Address: 19029 Great East Road, Lusaka
. Tel: 260 211 368900
Radisson Blu . .
Email: www.radissonhotels.com/lusaka
Hotel . .
reservations.lusaka@radissonblue.com
info.lusaka@radissonblu.com
Address: Plot No. 6111, Opp. Manda Hill
Mall, Lusaka - 10101. www.sarovarhotels.com/neelkanth-
Sarovar Tel: +260 211 427700 ' -
. sarovar-premiere-lusaka/
Email:reservations@neelkanthsarovarpre
miere.com
Address: 35F Leopards Lane Lusaka
Latitude 15 Lusaka ZM, 10101, Zambia. www.15.thelatitudehotels.com

Intercontinental
Hotel

Address: Haile Selassie Avenue, Lusaka
Tel: +260 21 1 250 000
Email: reservations@lusakaic.com

www.intercontinental.com/lusaka

Southern Sun
Ridgeway

Address: Cnr. Church Road
Independence Ave., Lusaka
Tel: +260 21 126 1550
+260 21 126 1551
Email: lusales@suninternational.co.zm

and

www.tsogosun.com/southern-
sun-ridgeway-lusaka

Chrismar Hotel

Tel: +260 211 25 30 36
+260 770 049 706
Email: book@chrismarhotels.com
chrismar@zamnet.zm

www.chrismarhotels.com/chrism
ar-lusaka

The Quorum

Address: Corners of Kabulonga &
Martin Luther King Roads Lusaka ZM,
10101.

Tel: +260 76 3885582
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Contact Information

Address: Plot #11, Mwalule Road.
Off Makishi Road. Northmead,
Lusaka

Tel: +260969247343

Cell: +260969247343

Fax: +0211 227056

Email: zambiamoving@gmail.com
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Web site

www.zambiamovers.weebly.com

Forlan Logistics &
Car Dealers Inv Ltd

Address: Plot 5251,Suite 11, Zecco
Building, Mukwa Road, Heavy
Industrial Area, Lusaka

Tel: +260211240409

Cell: +260967-929253

Email: flcardealers@gmail.com

www.forlanlogistics.com

Cargo Management
& Logistics Limited

Lusaka Branch:

Address: Plot 38389, off Kafue Road,
Lusaka, Zambia

Tel: +26021 1272301/ 1272339/ 96
6999219

Ndola Branch:

Address: Plot 3801, Zambia Road,
Industrial Area, Ndola, Zambia

Tel: +260 21 2650486 / 96 6999221

Email: info@cmlzambia.co.zm

www.cml-ltd.co.uk

DHL Lusaka,
Zambia

Address: Plot 2411 Corner of
Makishi and Parirenyatwa Roads,
Fairview Rhodes Park, Lusaka

Tel: +260 21 1376400

Cell: +260978777851
+260971255660

+260971255659

+260969429133

Fax: +260 21 122 5529

www.dhl.com/zm-en/home.html
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Address: Embassy of Egypt, 5213 Pandit Nehru road, Long acres, Lusaka, Zambia.
P.O. Box 32428 Lusaka

Tel: 00260-211-251151
Fax: 00260-211-250284

Email: lusaka@ecs.gov.eg
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